Goldsmith, Glen

From: Kiran Ghanta <Kiran.Ghanta@perficient.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 4:22 PM

To: Goldsmith, Glen

Cc: Sharma, Chetan; Karlsson, Tor

Subject: PMR for HL7DFDL Nodes

Hi Glenn,

We need to open PMR to enable Monitoring on HL7 Input and Output Nodes as shown below its not available.

For HL7DFDL Input
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5" HL7DFDLInput Node Properties - HL7ZDFDLInput

Description _
| HL7 Processing Check duplicates [+
Basic Report duplicates ]
- Record Detection Duplicate time pericd 86400
Retry | Duplicate identifiers queue  TestHL7DFDL.DUPID
Leading MLLP byte* 0E
Send acknowledgments W]

For HL7DFDL Output
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& HL7DFDLOutput Node Properties - HL7DFDLOutput

Description
Basic Connection details™ localhost:2222
Record Detection Tirmeout sending data record (seconds)* 60
Record Detection (Acknowledgment
- {ficks ) Leading MLLP byte® =}
Validation
Retry limit* 5
Log retry

Hope this helps.
Regards,

Kiran Ghanta, Sr. Solutions Architect
m: 402-452-6319 | Kiran.ghanta@perficient.com | NASDAQ: PRFT | Perficient.com
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Experts in delivering business-driven technology solutions




